Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF APEEJAY SURRENDRA PARK HOTELS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Apeejay Surrendra Park
Hotels Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements to give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income),
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements requirc
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true
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and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements. .

Opinion

8. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its total comprehensive income (comprising of
profit and other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Other Matter

9. The financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 and the transition date opening

balance sheet as at April 1, 2015 included in these standalone Ind AS financial statements, are based on the
previously issued statutory financial statements for the years ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015
prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) which were
audited by us, on which we expressed a modified opinion dated November 30, 2016 and an unmodified
opinion dated September 28, 2015. The adjustments to those financial statements for the differences in
accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS have been audited by us.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central Government of India in

11.

terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as “the Order”), and on the basis
of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial staternents comply thh the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and belief
and according to the information and explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as at March 31, 2017 on its financial
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 27;

ii. The Company has long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at March 31, 2017 for which
there were no material foreseeable losses.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2017,

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the standalone financial statements as to holdings
as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 3oth
December, 2016, However, amounts aggregating Rs. 0.28 Crores, as represented to us by the
Management have been received towards transactions in SBNs which are not permitted. Based on audit
procedures and relying on the management representation, we report that the disclosures are in
accordance with books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the
Management — Refer Note 48.

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore LLP
Firm Registration Number: 007567S/S-200012
Chartered Accountants

Pinaki Chowdhury
Kolkata Partner
September 21, 2017 Membership Number 57572
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i. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

ii.

iii.

iv.

V.

and situation, of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased programme designed

to cover all the items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed
assets has been physically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies
have been noticed on such verification.

(¢) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 3A on fixed assets to the financial

statements, are held in the name of Gemini Hotels & Holdings Limited / New Bombay Park Hotels
Limited / Andhra Hotels Private Limited other than as set out below which are in the name of the
Company:

Gross Block Net Block
Land and Building Rs 7,363,936,723 Rs 7,253,497,119

The physical verification of inventory have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management
during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book
records were not material.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
loans and investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74,
75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.
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vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined

by us, in our opinion, except for dues in respect of income tax and work contract tax, the Company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, employees state
insurance, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs , duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. The extent of the arrcars of
statutory dues outstanding as at March 31, 2017, for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of dues Amount Period to Due date Date of Payment |
statute (Rs.) which the

amount

relates
Income Tax | Income Tax 327 Apr-16 7-May-2016 2-Aug-2017
Act, 1961
Income Tax | Income Tax 644 Aug-16 7-Sep-2016 2-Aug-2017
Act, 1961
Income Tax | Income Tax 1,884 Sep-16 7-Oct-2016 2-Aug-2017
Act, 1961

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there are no dues of sales-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax, as applicable as
at March 31, 2017 which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The particulars of dues of
income tax and service tax as at March 31, 2017 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute,

are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of dues Amount Period to which the Forum where the dispute is
statute (Rs.) amount relates pending

Finance Act, | Service Tax 1,72,46,238 | 2004-05 to 2008-09 | Customs, Excise and Service

1994 Tax Appellate Tribunal

Kolkata

Income Tax | Income Tax 44,56,794 | AY. 2012-13 Commission of Income Tax

Act, 1961 (Appeals)

Income Tax | Income Tax 14,16,991 | A.Y. 2013-14 Commission of Income Tax

Act, 1961 (Appeals)

Income Tax | Income Tax 4,293 | AY.2014-15 Commission of Income Tax |

Act, 1961 (Appeals)

viii.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given
to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial institution
or bank or Government or dues to debenture holders, as applicable as at the balance sheet date.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the moneys raised by
way of commercial paper and term loans have been applied on an overall basis for the purposes for
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xi.

xil.

xiii.

xiv.

which they were obtained. The company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer and
any other further public offer (including debt instruments).

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Firm Registration Number: 007567S/S200012
Chartered Accountants

N

Pinaki Chowdhury

Kolkata Partner
September 21, 2017 Membership Number 57572
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 11(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Apeejay
Surrendra Park Hotels Limited on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by
the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
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transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Firm Registration Number: 0075678/S200012
Chartered Accountants

TS T

o

Pinaki Chowdhury
Kolkata Partner
September 21, 2017 Membership Number: 57572




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2017

All amounts in Rupeea Crores, unless otherwise stated.

As at As at As xt
Note 31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 1 April, 2015
Assets
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3A 1,054.63 1,061.51 1,054.79
Capital work-in-progress 3B 29.37 29.82 26.36
intangible assets 3C 2.08 1.83 1.97
Financial Assets
{i} Investments 4 0.06 0.07 0.06
{ii} Loans 5 6.13 7.36 6.90
(ili) Other financial assets 6 3.13 2.23 2.30
Non current tax assets (net} 7 9.70 8.68 6.05
QOther Non-current Assets 8 21.06 19.35 24.50
Total Non-Current Assets 1,126.21 1,130.85 1,122.93
Current Assets
inventories ) 9 14.45 12.76 12.18
Financial Assets B
(i} Investments 10 - - 0.02
(i} Trade receivables 11 26.45 27.54 23.72
(iti} Cash and cash equivalents 12 3.02 3.13 2.95
{tv) Other bank balances 12A 0.39 0.47 0.43
{v) Loans 13 28.33 6.34 6.28
{vi) Other financial assets 14 4.59 14.44 5.98
Other current assets 15 24.8+ 26.40 25.96
Total Current Asscts 102.04 91.08 77.52
Total Assets 1,228.25 1,221.93 1,200.45
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 16 18.83 18.88 18.88
Other equity 17 599.60 590.29 595.27
Total Equity 618.43 609.17 614.15
Non-current Lisbilities
Financial Liabilities
{ij Borrowings 18 379.42 331.88 330.93
{it} Other financial labilities 19 0.03 1.16 1.73
Other Non-current liabilities 20 23.77 o 24.11 25.22
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 51.16 58.01 353.85
Total Non-Current Liabilities 454.38 415.16 411.73
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 22 41.75 78.96 71.20
(ii} Trade Payables 23
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises 0.06 0.05 0.04
{b} Total outstanding dues of trade payables other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 42,91 36.41 29.29
{iil} Other financial liabilities 24 50.69 64.18 57.01
Provigions 25 6.96 4.36 3.55
Other current liabilities 26 13.02 13.65 13.48
Total Current Liabilities 155.39 197.61 174.57
Total Liabilities 609.77 612.77 586,30
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,228.25 1,221.94 1,200.45

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Standalone financial statements.
This is the Standalone Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

Por Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No. : 0075678/5-200012

Chartered Accountants /4 é/\_( k . ‘6, \,&_AA.AQ-N __1 [N S ——

m Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
Pinaki Chowdhury (ﬁ/ﬁh\
Partner mpiny Secretary rector

Membership No. : 57572
Kolkata
September 21, 2017




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2017

All amounts in Rupees Crores, unless otherwise stated.

Note Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
Revenue from Operations 29 348.46 307.92
Other income 30 21.25 25.99
Total Revenue 369.71 333.91
Expenses
Consumption of Provisions, Beverages, Wine/Liquor and 31 56.38 54.40
Smokes
Employees Benefits Expense 32 76.26 68.02
Finance Costs 33 43.92 43.50
Depreciation and amortisation expense 34 26.88 ) 26.21
Other Expenses ' 35 160.29 N 142.53
Total Expenses 363.73 334.66
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 5.98 {0.75)
income Tax Expense 21A
Current Tax 2.02 0.29
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement (2.02) (0.29}

Tax Adjustment relating to earlier years

- Current Tax - -

- MAT Credit Entitlement - {0.93}
Deferred Tax (4.18) 5.28
Total tax expenses (4.18) 4.35
Profit/(Loss) for the year 10.16 {5.10)
Other Compreheasive I
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations {1.23) 0.18
Income tax relating to above item 0.38 {0.06)
Total Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax {0.85) 0.12
Total compreh ive i for the year 9.31 {4.98)
Earning per equity share : 37
[Nomirial Value per share - Rs. 10 (Previous year - Rs. 10)]

Baisc (Rs.) 5.38 {2.70)

Diluted (Rs.) 5.38 {2.70)

* Below rounding off norms
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Standalone financial statements.

This is the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even dete.

For Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No. : 0075678 /8-200012

Chartered Accountants /}“éb—( / : AL ” R \_' O,
E Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

o @W

Pinaki Chowdhury -
Partner mgany Secretary Director

Membership No. : 57572
Kolkata

September 21, 2017




Apeeciay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March, 2017

All amounts in Rupees Crores, unless otherwise stated.

Year ended
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities

Profit/{Loss) before Tax 5.98 ©.75)

Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26.88 26.21
Loss on Disposal/Sale of Tangible Assets 0.03 0.39
Interest on advances and deposits {0.85) {0.82)
Interest Income on Deferred Employee Loan {0.03} {0.02)
Finance costs 43.92 43.50
Bad Debts/Advance written off 0.25 *
Liabilities no longer required written back (1.33) (1.26}
Provision for Doubtful Debts no longer required written back (0.02) {6.13)
Fair Value loss on financial assets (investments) at PVTPL * 0.01
Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances 5.76. 0.25
Operating profit before operating assets and liabilities 80.59 67.38
Changes in operating assets and Habilities :
Increase in financial and non-financial Liabilities 7.04 9.38
{Increase) in financial and non-financial assets (15.43) (13.78)
{Increase) in Inventories {1.69} 0.58)
{10.08) {6.98)
Cash generated from operations 70.51 60.40
Direct Tax Paid (2.25) (0.24)
Net cash generated from Operating Activities 68,26 60.16
Cash flow from Investing Activities :
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets {24.41) {23.11)
Sale of Tangible Assets 0.04 0.15
Sale of Current Investment 0.01 0.01
Funds withdrawn from/ placed in long-term deposits with 0.08 {0.04)
Interest Income received 0.85 0.82
Net cash used in Investing Activities (23.43) {22.17)
Cash flow from Financing Activities :

' Proceeds from Non-current horrowings 221.52 36.67
Proceeds from current borrowings 2.78 70.00
Repayment of Non-current borrowings (182.89) (38.87)
Repayment of current horrowings {40.00) {62.24)
Finance costs paid (46.35) (43.37)

Net Cash used in Financing Activities {44.94) {37.81)
Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents during the year {0.11) 0.18
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (refer note 12) 3.13 2.95
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 12) 3.02 3.13

* Below rounding off norms




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 Msarch, 2017

The above Standalone Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7, "Statement
of Cash Flows".

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Standalone Statement of Cash Flows

This is the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterbouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Firm Registration No. : 0075678/8-200012 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

o ﬂéxmw& ‘Mﬁ*“\"’ —_
- Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
Pinaki Chowdhury
Partner

j
Membership No. : 57572 y CﬂL
Kolkata ny Secretary Director

September 21, 2017




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2017

All amounts in Rupecs Crores, unless otherwise stated.

s Equity share eapital

Changes in Changes in
Note Balanoe as on quity share | Hal as on 31 equity share Balance as on
reference 1 April 2015 capital during March 2016 capital during | 31 March 2017
the year the year
Equity Share Capital 16 18.88 - 18.88 - 18.88

bt Other equity

Reserves and Surplus

Note
reference Securities Retained Total
Capital Reserve P i [« 1 Reserve Eer
Reserve ®

Balance at 1 April 2018 17 * 213.87 80.15 . 301.25 596.27
Profit/ (Loss) for the year - - - - (5.10) {5.10)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - N 0.12 0.12
Balance at 31 March 2016 17 * 213.87 80.15 296.27 590.29
Profit/{Loss) for the year - - - 10.16 10.16
(Other Comprehensive Income for the - - {0.85) {0.85)
Balance at 31 March 2017 17 > 213.87 80.18 306.58 599.60
* Below rounding off norms

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Standal financial 1

This is the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Firm Registration No. : 0075673/8-200012
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

‘ Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
Pinaki Chowdhury )
Partner
Membership No. : 57572 eahor-
Kolkata m ¥ Secretary ector

September 21, 2017




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

Background

Apee}uySutrendraParkHoteh' ited {the 'Comp '} is a public limited pany domiciled in India, incorporated in India under the
pr of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act). TheComplnyupnmanlycnpgedmthebusmmofowmng,operatmgand
managing hotels. Its shares are not listed on any stock exchanges. The dalone f ial were approved and authorised

for issue with the resoclution of the Board of Directors on September 21, 2017.

1 Significant Accounting Policies
mwmpmwdesahmofﬂzemgnﬁelntawounmgpn]wMademdinthepmpamﬁmof&waemndaloneﬁnamxalatamenw
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise d. These Fi its are the
separate financial of the Company.

A. Basis of preparation :
{a) Compliance with Ind AS
The standalone financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] angd other relevant provisions of the
Act. ”

The standalone financial Statementx up to year ended 31 March, 2016 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.
These financial statements are the first standalone-financial statements of the Company under Ind AS.

Refer Note 46 for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to ir:d AS has impacted the Company’s financial position,
financial performance and cash flows.

{b} Historical cost convention
The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except the following:
i) certain financial assets and Habilities (including derivative instruments) tha: is measured at fair value;
ii) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;
i} cust loyalty progr w

(e} Ci t N Classifionti
The Company presents assets and ligbilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is:
i) exp d to be realised or i ded to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle,
' ) held primarily for the purpose of trading,
iii) exp d to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv) cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

-

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when;
i} it is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle,
i) it is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
iif) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv} there is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other Habilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.
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B. Revenue Recognition

i Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration rgceived or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are inclusive of
excise duty and net of trade allowances, rebates, value added taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

{iif Revenue from interest is recognized on accrual basis and determined by contractual rate of interest.

The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be relisbly measured, it is probabie that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the company’s activities as described below. The
Company bases its estimates on historical resuits, taking into consideration tae type of customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.

~  Hoapitality Services: Revenue from hospitality services is recognised when the services are rendered and the same becames
chargeable.

- Exports entitlements (arising out of Served from India Scheme (SFIS)] are recognised when the right to receive credit as per the
terms of the schemes is established in reapect of the exports m&dehyﬁ;e(:ompnnyand when thm is no significant uncertainty
regarding the ultimate collection of the rel 1t export p N

- Re in respect of joyalty are recognized when loyalty points are red d by the gners.

~  QOthers: Revenue from Shop License Fee, Management and Marketing Fee included under “Other Operating Revenue” is
recognised on accrual basis as per terms of the contract.

. Foreign y tra i and lati

i Punctional and Pr fon C v
Items included in the standalone financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which Company operates (‘the functional currency’}. The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian
Rupee {Rs.}, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

i td and bal
Foreign currency trar i are lated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. At the year end, monetazy assets and liabilities d inated in foreign currencies are restated at the year-end

exchanges rates. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlernent of such transactions and from the translation
of monetary assets and habﬂmea denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented in the statement of profit and loss,
within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net basis
within other income/ other expense.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and linbilities carried at fair value are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss.

D. Income Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable
income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Managy periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect of situation in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability methud on temporary diffe arising b the tax bases. of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the dal ial.g:a Deferred i tax-is not accounted for
if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that at the time of the-transaction affects neither
accountmg proﬁt/ loss nor taxable profit (tax lossj. Deferred mwme tax is determined using tax rates {and laws) that have been

d or fally d by the end of the reporting period and are xp d to apply when the related deferred ncome
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is-settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax josses only if it is probabie that future
taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between thz carrying amount and tax bases of investments in
subsidiaries where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilised.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and
when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the
entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle »n a net basis. or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultanecusly.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceat le right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and
when the deferred tax balances reiate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax Habilities are offset where the
entity has a legally enforceable right to offsct and intends either to settie on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
limbility simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in statement of profit and loss, excepi to the extent that it relates 1o items recognised in
other comprehensive income ar directly in equity, if any. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

E. Property Plant and Equipment

i)

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated either at historical cost i.e. cost of acquisition / construction less
accumulated depreciation, impeirment loss, if any, or at deemed cost (fair value as at transition date) less accumulated
depreciation, impairment loss, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure hat is directly attributable to the acquisition of the

Subsequent costa aye included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a scparate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefi s associated with the item will flow to the Compeny and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All
ather repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of property, plant and equipmen' that are not yet ready for their intended use on the
reporting date and materials at site.

Transition to Ind AS )
On tranasition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carry ng value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recognised as at 1 April 2015 measured as per the previous (QAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the
property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, setimated useful lives and residual value

In case of certain property, plant and equipment, depreciation is provided 011 a pro-rata basis on the straight kine method over
the estimated useful lives of the aseets which are different than the useiul lives prescribed under the Schedule 1l to the
Companies Act 2013 are as follows:

Asset Useful Life
Plant & Machinery and Electrical Instailation 20 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 15-20 Years
Building (other than those specified below) 100 Years

. Depreciation on certain Buildings (Construction on leasehold spaces) is charjied dependent on the remaining tenure of lease on

Straight Line Method.
Depreciation on buildings situated at Navi Mumbai is charged dependent on the remaining term of the primary lease period on
Straight Line Method.

Leasehold Land is amortised under Straight Line Method over the term of the primary lease period.

Depreciation on historical cost/deemed cost of other property, plant and equipment (except land} is provided on pro rata basis on
straight line method based on useful lives specified in Schedule Il to the Comp.nies Act, 2013.

The useful lives, residual values and method of depreciation of property plint and equipment are reviewed and adjusted, if
appropriate at the end of each reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carving amount. These are included in the statement
of profit and loas within other gaine/ (losses).

The cost of property plant and equipment not ready W use are disclosed under capital work in progress.

F. Intangible Assets

Intangible (Comp Software} has a finite useful life and are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation, impairment
loss, if any.

Computer Software for internal use, which is primarily acquired from third party dors, is capitalised. Subsequent costs
associated with maintaining such software are recognised as expenae as incun ed. Cost of software includes L fees and cost
of implementation / system integration services, where applicable.
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Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elscted to continue with the carrying value of all of its intagible assets recognised as at
1 April 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

Amortisation method and period
Computer software are amortized on a straight line basgis over estimated v seful life of five years from the date of capitalisation.

Amortisation method and useful lives are reviewed periodically at each financial year end.

G. Impeirment of non-financial aseets:

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which: the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal ang value in use. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, are grouped at the | levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are
largely independent, of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating uyits).

H. Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint Venture

Y

ii)

Investments in Subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment loss, if any. Investments are tested for impairment
wherever event or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying ainount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
r ised for the by which the carrying of investm exceeds its recoverable amount.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected tv cont with the carrying value of all itsa Investment in Subsidiary
recognised as at 1 April 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of Investment
in Subsidiary.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the
net asaets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of 'he parties sharing control.

The investment in joint ventures are carried at cost. The cost comprises price paid to acquire investment and directly attributable
cost,

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of of its investment in joint ventures
recognised as at 1 April 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP-and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of investment
in joint venture.

' L Investment and other finsncial assets (other than Investment in Subsidiary and Joint Ventures)

i) Classification :
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
a) thoee to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other corprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and

b} those measured at amortised cost.

Thre classification depends on the Company’s busi model for managing ‘he financial assets and the contractual terms of cash
flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and | is either ded in the statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive
i For i in debt instruments, this depends on the business model in which the investment is held. For
investments in equity insm this depends on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company reclassifies the
debt investments when and only when the business model for managing those assets changes.
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ii) Mensurement :
At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costa that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are exp d in the st of profit and loss.

Financial asaets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are solely
pavment of principal and interest.

(a} Debt instruments
Subsequent measurement of debt instr s d ds on the Company’s business model for managing the asset and the cash

3

flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection orfeontmcmalcaahﬂowawhmthosecnhﬂmmpmsemuolely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loas on a debt i ment that is subsequently measured at
amortised cost is recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired.

Fair value through other hensive § (l'vocnAaoemthntareheldforcoﬂecbonsqfoomnctualmshﬂowsandfor
selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows r solely pay of principal and interest, are measured at fair
value through othér comprehensive i mcome {FVOCI). Movement: in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the
recognition of impairment gains or k interest i and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, rhe cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI
is reclasasified from equity to statement of profit and loss and recognised in other income.

Fair valae through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value
through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised in statement of profit and less and presented on net basis it the statement of profit and loss within other income/
other expense in the period in which it arises.

(b) Equity instruments .

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company’s management has elected to
present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification
of fair value gains and } to the t of profit and loss. Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recogrised in other income/ other expenses in the statement of profit and loss.

iii) Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis, the expected credit losses associated with its assets carrying at amortized cost
and FVOCI debt ins; ents. The impairment methodology applied depeiids on whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk. Note 4 tails how the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade
receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

*(iv) Derecognition of financial assets
«A financial asset is derecognised only when

* The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
¢ retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial .1sset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the

cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financizl asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has i10t retained control of the financial asset. Where the
Company retains control of the financial aeset, the asset is continued to b= recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in
the financial asset.
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(v} Income recognition
{a} Interest Income
Interest Income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interes:t rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated ﬁ;tumca:hmyt:zhmughthcnpecudhfeoftheﬁnmchlummthcymcurryingamoum
of a financial asset. When calkculating the effective interest rate, the Company est d cash flows by considering
mdwmmuzdmmadﬁwﬁmmdmmntbutdmmmmwmm

(b) Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the statement of profit and loss only when the right to receive payment is it is probabl
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the company, and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.

T kiabed

{vi) FPair valos of Financial Instruments
In determining the fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of method and assumptions that are based on
market conditions and risk existing at each reporting date. The methods used 0 determine fair value includes discounted cash
flow analysis and available quoted market prices. All method of assessing fair value re-uhmmalnppmmauon of fair value
and such value may never actually be realised.

.

J. Inventories :
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. The costs are ascertained under first in first out formula.
K. Dertwative Inst: te 3
The Company enters into certain derivative contracts to hedge risk which are not designated as hedges.
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contrac: is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
to their fair value at the end of each reporting period with changes included in other income / other expense.
The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as forward exchanpe contracts, currency swaps, interest rate awap,
option etc. to hedge its risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations and movements in interest rates relating to the
underlving transactions, highly probable forecast ions and firm itments.
In respect of Forward Exchange Contracts with underlying transactions, the premium or discount arising at the inception of such
contract is amortised as expense or income over the life of contract. Other Denvative contracts outstanding at the Balance Sheet
date are marked to market and resulting loss, if any, is recognized for in the Sti.tement of Profit and Loss.
Any profits or losses arising on cancellation of derivative instruments are recogrised as income or expenses for the period.
L. Trade receivables :
Trade receivables are receivable from customers for goods sold in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivable are
initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost usirg the effective interest method, less provision for
, impairment.
M. Cash and cash equivaients :
For the purpose of pr ion in the of cash flows, cash and cash equivelents inchides cash on hand, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original niaturities of three months or leas that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
N. Trade Payables :
Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Compeny prior to the end of financial year which are
unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities uniess payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting
period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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o.

Bocrowings :

Barrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs ncurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Any difference between the pr ds (net of tra jon cos's) and the redemption amount is recognised in the
atatement of profit and loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of
loan facilitiea are recognised as transaction costs of the borrowings to the exter:t that it is probable that some or all of the facility will
be drawn down. In this caee, the fee is doferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that
some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period
of the facility to which it relates. Borrowings are derecognised from the balance sheet when the obligation apecified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Borrowings are classified as current Labilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting period.

Borrowing Costs :

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset

are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its jntended use or sale. Qualifying
are that rily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Othermin;eoouarénpenaedhthep«bdhwlﬂchthqmmm.

Employee Benefits :

i) Short term employes benefits
Liabilities for short term employee benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in
which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employeea’ service up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as
current employee benefits pavable in the balance sheet.

i) Post-employment benefits
Defined benefit plans )
(a) The liability or asaet recognised in the bal sheet in respect of defined benefit plana is the present value of the defined
benefits obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plun assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by actuaries using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the year end!.

(b) The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of
the related obligations.

(c) The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair
value of plan aseets. This cost is included in Emnlovee Benefit Expense in the statement of profit and loss.

(d) Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised
in the period in which they occur, directly in Other Comprehensive Income. They are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity.

(e) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised
immediatelv in the profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans
Contributions under Defined Contribution Plans payable in keeping with the related schemes are recognised as expenses for the
period in which the employee has rendered the service.
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R. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities :

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Comp has a pr t legal or cons:ructive obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable ﬂ\atanouﬁlowofmanumelwmberequimdmumetheobhganonmdtheamoumcanberehabtyesumated
Provisions are not recognised for future operating lpsses.

Provisions are d at the p value of management’s best estimates of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present vaiue is a pre-tax rate that refl ects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the Hability. The i in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Comapany or a present obligation that arises from past events where it ia either not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle or a relinble esti of the t pemade.

8. EBarnings Per Share :
Basic enrnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
* the profit attributable to owners of the equity
* by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the filancial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to

take into account:

* the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costa associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

e the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

T. Leases:
As a lessee:-
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership «re not transferred to the Company are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases {net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless payments are structured to increase in line with expected general
inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

As a lessor:-
Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease
termunlusthztece!ptlmatrucmredwmminhnewuheaxpectedgennmlmﬂnﬁonmcompmsawiormeexpected
flat 'y cost incr The respective | are i "‘mmebalanceuheetbuedonthmrmture

. Government grants
Qrants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Governments grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary to match them
with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other income.

Government granta relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipmen! are included in non-current/current liabilities as
deferred income and credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented
within other income.
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v.

-

t A ing Pr

Standards issued but not yet effective

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) {Amendments) Rules,
2317, notifying amendment to Ind AS 7 ‘Statements of cash flows’. This amendment is in accordance with the recent
amendments made by International Accounting Standards Board {IASB) to IAS 7, ‘Statements of cash flows’. The amendments
are applicable to the Company from 1 April, 2017.

Amendments to Ind AS 7
The amendments to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures thst enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in labilities arising from cash flows and non - cash charges, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening

and closing balance in the balance sheet for liabilities arising from financing sctivities, to meet the discl e requi . The
Company is evaluating the requi of the d and the effect on the standalone financial statements is being
evaluated.

W. Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the standalone Financial Statements and notes have been counded off to the nearest Rupees Crores (with two
places of decimal) as per the requirement of Schedule 11, unless otherwise staved. “

]
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2 Critioal Estimates And Judgement
The preparation of standalone financial statements in conformity with the Ind A3 requires management o make judgments, estimates
and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expense and
disclosure of Contingent assets and liabilities at the date of these standalone financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenseas for the years p d. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed at ecach Balance Sheet date. Revision to 1ting eati are recognised in the period in which the estimates is
revised and future period impacted.

This note provides an averview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items which are more likely
to be materially adjusted due to esti and pi turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed
information about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of
calculation for each affected line item in the standalone financial statements:-

The areas involving critical estimates of judgments are:

Employee Benefits(Eatimation of defined benefit obligation) - Nots 1 Q and 32 A

Post-eniployment benefits repr ts obligation that will be settled in the future and require assumptions to project benefit obligations.
Post-employment benefit accounting is intended to reflect the recognition of future benefit cost over the employee’s approximate
service period, based on the terms of plans and the investment and funding decisions made. The accounting requires the company to
make assumptions regarding variables such as di rate, rate of compensation increase and future mortality rates. Changes in
these key assumptions can have a significant impact on the defined benefit obligations, funding requirements and benefit costs
incurred.

Impairment of trade receivables - Note 1 L and 10

The risk of uncoell bility of 1ts receivable is primarily estimated based on prior experience with, and the past due atatus of
doubtful debtors, while large accounts are assessed individually based on factors that include ability to pay, bankruptcy and payment
history. The assumptions and estimates applied for determining the valuation allowance are reviewed periodically.

Estimation of sxpected ful lives and residual values of property, plants and equip t-Notes 1 Eand 3 A

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated at historical cost using straight line method based on the estimated useful life, taken
into account at residual value. The asset’s residual vahie and useful life are based on the Comy ’s best estimates and reviewed, and
adjusted if required, at each Balance Sheet date.

%

Contingent Linbilities - Note 1 R and 27

Legal proceedings covering a range of matters are pending against the Company . Due to the uncertainty inherent in such matters, it is
often difficult to predict the final outcomes. The cases and claims against the Company often raise difficult and complex factual and
legal issues that are subject to many uncertainties and complexities, including but not fimited to the facts and circumstances of each
particular case and claim, the jurisdiction and the differences in applicable law, in the normal course of business, the Company
consults with legal counsel and certain other experts on matters related to litigntions. The Company accrues a liability when it is
determined that an adverse outcome is probable and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. In the event an adverse
outcome is possible or an estimate is not determinable, the matter is disclosed.

Fair Value Measurements - Note 1 I (vi) and 44

When the fair values of financial assets and financial Habilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair values are measured using valuation techniques which involve various judgements and
assumptions.
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Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

<All amounts in Rupees Crores, unless otherwise stated.

+3B Capital work-in-progress

Total
¢ Year ended 31 March 2016
: ‘Opening gross carrying amount as at 1 April, 2015 T 26.36
Additions during the year 19.87
Capitalisation during the year {16.41)
CLOSING GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT 729.82
Year ended 31 March 2017 B
Opening gross carrying amount as at 1 April, 2016 “29.82
Additions during the year 12.92
Capitalisation during the year (13.37)
CLOSING GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT 29.37
L3C Intangible assets
Computer )
Softwares - “Design “Total
“. Aequired
Year ended 31 March 2016
Gross carrying amount
~Deemed cost as at 1 April 2015 1.10 0.87 1.97
‘Additions during the year 0.55 - 0.55
‘Disposals during the year - -
~CLOSING GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT 1.65 0.87 ~2.52
Accumulated Amortisation )
Amortisation charge during the year 0.69 - 0.69
Adjustment of amortisation on disposals - - -
‘CLOSING ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION 0.69 - 0.69
Net carrying amount 0.96 0.87 1.83
Year ended 31 March 2017
Gross carrying amount N
Opening balance as at 1 April, 2016 . 1.65 T 0.87 2.52
Additions during the year 0.90 - 0.90
Disposals during the year - - -
CLOSING GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT 2.55 0.87 3.42
Accumulated amortisation
Opening balance as at 1 April, 2016 -0.69 - 0.69
Amortisation charge during the year 0.65 - 0.65
Adjustment of amortisation on disposals - -
CLOSING ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION 1.34 - 1.34
Net carrying amount 1.21 0.87 2.08

Amortisation has been included under depreciation and amortisation expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss

- {Refer note §4).




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Notes to financial statements
All ts in Rup Crores, unl otherwise stated,

As at As at As at
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 1 Aprit, 2015
L]

Investment in Equity Instruments (fully paid-up) - Bubsidiary Company :

Unquoted

5,200 Equity Shares {31 March, 2016 - 5,200, 1 April, 2015 - 5,200}

of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in Apeejay Charter Private Limited 0.01 0.01 0.01

Investment in Equity Instruments {fully paid-up} - Joint Ventures :

Unquoted

867 Common Shares (31 March, 2016 - 1,846, 1 April, 2015 - 1,846)

of GBP 1 each fully paid up in Apecjay Tea (Panamaj Inc # - 0.01 0.04

400 Equity Shares (31 March, 2016 - 400, 1 April, 2015 - 400}
of Euroe 1 each fully paid up in Apcejay Hotels {(Panama) Inc * *

Investment in Equity Instruments {fully paid-up) - Other Body Corporates

Quoted
Equity Investments at Fair Value Through Profit or Lows (FVTPL)
5,625 Equity Shares (31 March, 2016 - 5,625, 1 April, 2015 - Nil} 0.01 0.0} -
of Ra. 30 cach fully paid up in Tulsyan NEC Limited *

Unquoted
Equity Investments at FVPL
10 Equity Shares (31 March, 2016 - 10, 1 April, 2015 - 10}
of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in Artistery House Private Limited *

15,000 Equity Shares (31 March, 2016 - 24,000, | April, 2015 - 24,000)
of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up in Green Infra Wind Farms Limited 0.02 0.02 0.02

12,000 Equity Shares (31 March, 2016 - 12,000, 1 April, 2015 - 12,000} 0.01 0.01 0.01
of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in Green Infra Wind Generation Limited

12,000 Equity Shares (31 March, 2016 - 12,000, 1 April, 2015 - 12,000} 0.01 0.01 0.01
of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in Green Infra Wind Power Generation Limited

867 Common Shares (31 March, 2016 - 1,846, 1 April, 2015 - 1,846}

of GBP 1 each fully paid up in Apecjay Tea (Panama) Inc # *
0.06 0.07 0.06
Aggregate amount of market value of quoted investments 0.01 0.01 -
Aggregate amount of unquoted ihvestments 0.05 0.06 0.06

* Below rounding off norms

¥ On 27th March 2017, the Company has transferred 979 shares, out of total helding of 1846 shares, in Apeejay Tea (Panama) Inc at GAP 1 (at
cost) to Apecjay Tea Limited as a result of which the investment of the Company in Apeejay Tva (P Inc decreased from 33% to 15.50%. Due
to the afroresaid transaction, Apecjay Tea (Panama) Inc ceased to be a joint venture of the Company from the said date.

5 Loans - Non-current
Unsecured, considered good

Security Deposit 65.00 5.46 3.06
Loan to a Body Corporate - 1.77 1.77
Other Loans
Loan to Empioyees 0.13 0.13 0.07
u d and 1darad d
Loan to a Body Corporate 1.77 -
Lesa: Allowance for doubtful loans {(1.77) - -
.13 7.36 6.90
6 Other ft cial ts - Non. it
o N idered good, unl e mpard .
Derivative Instr not desi d as hedges 8
Option and Interest rate swaps 0.90 B
Margin Moniey with Banks 2.28 2.23 2.30
3.18 2.23 2.30

$ Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss




Apesjay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

at
31 March, 3017 31 March, 2016

1 April, 20158
7 Nom-curreat tax sseets (net)
Advances payment of Taxes
Net of provigion for taxation Rs. 4.64 Crores (31 March, 2016 - Rs. 2.35 Crores, 1 9.70 8.68 6.05
— Al 2015 - Rx. 7.00 Crnpes)
9.70 8.68 6.08
8 Other ¥on-ourrent ssssts
Unsecured considered good, unl otherwh 1
Capital advances 14351 12.05 17.06
Advances to Suppliers/ Service providers (other than capital)
- Considered Good : - 0.81 081
- Considered Doubtful : 0.81 - -
Lesa: All for doubtful adv {0.81) - -
Others
Defiesred Stail Cast 0.03 0.02 001
Balance with Government Authorities 6.32 6.32 6.32
Prepaid Exp 0.20 0.15 0.30
21.06 M 19.38 24.50
9 Izsventociss - *
{at Lower of Cont and Net Realisabie Value)
Provisions, Beverages (excluding Wine and Liquor) and Smokea 144 1.52 1.17
Wine and Liquor 7.48 6.27 6.65
Crockery, Cutlery, Glassware, Linen, etc. 1.90 1.77 1.59
Stores and Sp Parts 3.63 3.20 2.77
14.48 12.76 12.18
10 Current Iavestments
tavestments in Mutusl Punds #
Unqueted
Nil (31 March, 2016 - Nil, 1 April, 2015 - 22211.52) Units of Rs. 10 each of HDFC 0.02
Floating Rate Income Pund Short Term Plan-Wholesale Option Dividend Re-
— . investment
- : 0.03
# Investments carried at Fair value through profit or loss
11 Trades receivables
Unseoured
Receivables from a related party (refer note 38)
- Considered Good 0.01 0.01 .
Receivables from s other than related parties
- Considered Good 26.43 27.53 23.72
- Considered Doubtful 5.60 4.76 4.64
Lcss; W for Doubtful Debts/ Expected Credit Loss {5.60} (4.76) {4.64)
26.46 27.54 23.72
* Below rounding off norms
12 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand {Refer (a) below] 1.70 0.96 0.93
Cheques on hand 0.10 0.01 0.10
In current accounts 1.20 2.15 1.92
Term deposits [ maturing within 3 monthas from the yesr end] 0.02 0.01 -
3.02 2.13 2.95

{a) Cash on hand includes credit card charge slips and foreign currency on hand of Rs. 1.27 Crotes (31 March, 2016 - 0.63 Crores, 1 April, 2015 -

Rs. 0.57 Crores).

There are no repatrintion restriction with regard to Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the réporting period and prior periods.

134 Other bank balances

0.39

0.47

0.43

Term Depoeits with matucity mare than 3 menths and up to 12 h

0.39

0.47

0.43




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

An at As at Ax at
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 I April, 2018

13 Loxnas - Current

Unsecursd, considered good
Security Deposita ) 6.15 6.04 593
Loan t» a Body Corporate 22.00 - -
Other Loans
Loan to Empl 0.23 0.30 0.35
28.38 6.34 6:28
14 Other financisl aseets - Cu
G 4 dered good, unless otherwt 2
i Claim Receivabl - 10.10 2.40
Interest acerued on deposits and loans
- Congidered Good 1.62 2.08 1.62
- Considered Doubtful 1.07 - .
Less: Al for doubtiul ivabl (1.07) - ”
Miscell ivabl 288 2.26 1.96
4.30 14.44 5.98
15 Other current assets )
Unsecured considerad good, uiless otherwise stated -
Advances (other than capital)
Advance to Suppliers/Service providers (other than capital)}
- Considered Good : 6.58 6.39 573
- Considered Doubtful : 0.28 - -
Less : Alk for Doubtful Ad {0.28) -
Advance to Employces
- Considered Good : 0.17 1.50 153
- Congidered Doubtful : 0.85 - -
Leas : Allowance for Doubtful Advances {0.85) - -
Advance to a related party (refer note 38) 0.13 0.09 0.05
Other
Prepaid Expenses 5.64 571 4.11
Accrued duty exemption benefit $ 3.18 6.55 9.22
Deferred Staff Cost 0.03 0.02 0.01
Bai with & Authorities $8 .
- Counsidered Good : 7.11 6.14 5.29
- Considered Doubtful : 0.08 - -
Less : Allowance for Doubtful Advances {0.08) - -

i 24.84 25.40 25.96
$ Accrued duty ption benefl ist of receivabl Served Prom India Scheme (SFIS) on account of free foreign exchange
earned during the financial year.
$$ Bal with Gover Authorities p ily includ & ble from the excise, service tax and value added tax , the unutilised

rexcise input credits on purchases. These are generally realised within one yedr or regularly utilised to offset the service tax Hability and value
added tax Hability of the Company. Accordingly, these balances have been classified as current assets.

I



Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

16 Equity share onpital

As at As at As at
31 March, 2017 31 Maxch, 2016 1 April, 2015

Anthorised Share Capit
20,000,000 (31 March, 2016: 20,000,000, 1 April, 2015: 20.000,000) equity 20.00 20.00 20.00
shares of Rs, 10 each .

Inssned, subsortbed and paid-up
18,882,353 {31 March, 2016: 18,882,353, | April, 2015: 18,882,353) 18.88 1888 18.88
equtity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

[¢] There were no change in number of shares during the year ended 31 March, 2017 and 31 March 2016. No additional shures were
allotted as fuily paid up by way of bonus shares or pursuant 1o contract(s) without payment being received in cash during the last
five yeurs. Purther, none of the shares were bought back by the Company during the last five year.

(i} Terms and rights attached to squity sk
TbcCompnnyhnmxymchnofequiwﬂmmmﬁxmdmuaquuyshamshavingaparvalweoﬂts.mpammB’ach

Shmmkmmkdmmmmmnmmmmbymmdr‘ is subject to the app I of
d h in the ing A L G (L M exoepk in case of intcrim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligilile to receive the remaining assets of the Comp y aiter di ion of all p in proportion
1o their sharcholding. -
fiiii  Details of sh held by sh L holding more than 5 % of the aggrepate shares in the Compery.
’ As at As at As at
31 March. 2017 31 March. 2016 1 Avril 2015
Flurrys Swiss Confectionary Private Limited §,250,000 $.250,000 5,250,000
27.80% 27.80% 27.80%
Apeejry Private Limited 3,449,750 3,449,750 3,449,730
18.27% 18.27% 18.27%
Apecjay Surrendra Trust 3,000,240 3,000,290 3,000,240
15.89% 15.89% 15.89%
Apeejay Engineering Private Limited 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000
7.68% 7.68% 7 68%
Agpeejay Agencies Private Limited 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,458,000
7.68% 7.68% 7.68%
Apeejay House Private Limited 1,850,000 1,450,000 1,450,000
7.68% 7.68% 7.68%
REFS Park Hotel Investors Limited 1,416,177 1,416,177 1,416,177
7.50% 7.50% 7.30%
RECP {V Park Hotel nvestors Limited 1,366,610 1,366,610 1,366,610
7.24% 7.24% 7.24%
As at As at Asat
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 1 April, 2015
17 Other equity
Reserves and Surpius
{i} Capital Reserve * h *
{ii) Securities Premium Reserve 213.87 213.87 213.87
{ili) General Reserve 80.15 80.15 80.15
(iv) Retained Earpings 305,58 296.27 30125
599.60 590.29 593,27
As xt As at

31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016

Balance at the beginning of the year * *
Balunce at the end of the year . .
(i) Securities Presaiuns R s [Refer (b} below]
Bal; at the begis af the year 213.87 213.87
Balance at the end of the year 213.87 213.87
23 . /: :‘ 1 ; -

Balance at the béginning of the year 80,15 8015
Bﬂwceatmecnﬂelme&: 8018 B0.13
Balance as at the beginning of the year 296.27 30125
Profit/{Logs) for the yesr 10.16 & {510}
fterns of other comp H recogni irectly in retained earnings

~ R ‘of post-empt defined benefit obligation, net of iax {6.85) .12
Balance as at the end of the year 308.58 296,27
* Below rounding off norms.

a)  Capital Reser P arisen p ta Sch of A tion

(bl Securities Premium Reserve {8 used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the
provisions of Section 52 of the Act.

¢} General Reserve represents a free reserve not held for any specific purpose.

{d} Retained Earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transier to general reserve, dividends ar other
distributions paid to shareholders, as applicabl




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

Al ts in Rup Croves, unl therwise stated.

As at As at An at
31 March, 2017 31 Murch, 2016 1 April, 20158

18 Nom-curvent Borrowings:
Sccured { Refer {a) below | :

Term Loans
From Banks
Rupee Loans 313.49 24372 219.03
FPoreign Currency Loans 65.93 88.16 111.90
Total 379.42 331.88 330.93
{x) Security for SBecured Loans and Terms of Repayment:

]

{ii}

(id)

{iv)

W

vi)

{vid)

(viti)

{x)

Rupee Loan from a Bank amounting to Rs. 100,00 Crores (31 March, 2016 - Nil, 1 April, 2015 - Nilj to be secured by way of Equitable
Mortgage by deposit of Title Deeds of all the immovable praperties of the Compiay situated at Hyderabad as first charge and also to
be secured by way of hypothecation by way of first charge on the entire movable fixed assets situated st Hydersbad, both present and
future, ranking pari passu amongst the banks for their Loans. Such loan is repayable from March 31, 2017 in 8 equal quarterly
installments of Rs 0.25 Crores, 4 equal quarterly installments of Rs 1.25 Crores, 32 equal quarterly installments of Rs 2.58 Crores
and 4 equal quarterty installments of Rs 2.59 Crores.

Rupee Loan from a Bank amounting to Rs. 50.00 Crores {31 March, 2016 - Nil, 1 April. 2015 - Nil) to be secured by way of Equitable
Mortgage by deposit of Title Deeds of all the fmmovable properties of the Compiny situated at Hyctcrahéd as first charge and also o
be secured by way of hypothecation by way of first charge on the entire movable fixed assets situated at Hyderabad, both present and
future, king pari passu the banks for their Loans. Such loan is repuyable in 8 equal quarterly installments of Rs 0.13
Crores starting from June 30, 2017, 4 ¢qual quarterly installments of Rs 0.63 Crores, 32 equal quarterly instaliments of Rs 0.13
creres and 4 equal quarterly instaliments of Re 0.13 crores.

Rupee Loan from & Bank amounting to Rs. 100.00 Crores (31 March, 2016 - 100.00 Crores, 1 April 2015 - Ra. 72,537 Crores } is
secured by way of Mortgage by deposit of Title Deeds of all the immovable properties of the Company situated at Kolkata as first
charge and ranking pari passu amongst the banks. for their loans. Such Joan s repayable starting 31 August, 2017 in 8 quarterly
installments of Rs 3.00 crores, 12 quarterly installments of Rs 3.50 Crores, 8 quarterly installments of Rs 3.75 Crores and 1
Instatiment of Rs 4.00 Crores on 31 October, 2022,

Foreign Currency Loan from a Bank amounting to Rs.86.61 crores (31 March, 2016 -Rs.109.95 Crores, 1.April, 2015 - Rs 12295
Crores) is secured by hypothecation by way of first and exclusive charge on all the current assets and movable fixed assets, both
present and future, of the C 's unit sit d. at fore and by way of Equitable Mortgage by deposit of Title Deeds of
immovabie property of the Ci i at wal Such loan is repayanle in 28 quarterly installments starting from August
26, 2014, 27 installments being of USD 785,714 and the 28th instaliment being of USD 785,722 {Original amount being USD 2.20
Crores).

Rupee Loan from a Bank amounting to Rs. 7.50 Crores (31 March, 2016 - Rs. 1,00 Crores, 1 April, 2015 - Nill is secured by way of
Mortgage by deposit of Title Deeds of all the immovable properties of the Company situated at Kolkata as first charge and ranking
pari passu amongst the banks for their loans. Such loan is repayable starting 20 December 2018 in 8 quarterly instaliments of Rs.
1.00 Crores, 4 instaliments of Rs 1,50 Crores, 8 instaliments of Rs 3.00 Crores, 8 installments of Ry 4.00 Crores and 1 installment of
Rs 5.00 Crores. .

Vehicle loans aggregating Rs. 1.96 Croves (31 March, 2016 - Ra. 2.52 Crores, | April, 2013 - Rs. 2.43 Croresj from Banks are to be
secured by way of hypothecation of vehicles fi 1. Repayable in thly ins:all ST ing hetween 36 and 37 numbers.

Rupee Loan from a Bank amounting to Rs, Nit (31 March, 2016 - Rs. 150,00 Crores 1 April, 2015 - Rs. 146,00 Crores) was secured
by way of Equitable Moartgage by deposit of Title Deeds of all the immovable properties of the Company situated at Hyderabad as first
charge and alse securcd by way of hypothecation by way of first charge on the entire movabie fixed assets situated at Hyderabad,
both present und future, ranking parl passu amongst the banks for their Loans. Such loan was repayable in 27 equal quarterly
installments of Rs 5.50 Crores starting from December 31, 2046 and balance amount of Re 1.50 Crores as the 28th instaliment.
However, the entire loan has been prepaid.

Foreign Currency Loan from a Bank amounting to Rs. Nil {31 March, 2016 9.95 Crores 1 April, 2015 - Rs. 28 17 Crores] was
secured by way of Equitable Mortgage by deposit of Title Deeds of all the immovble properties of the Company situated at Hyderabad
as first charge and also secured by way of hypothecation by way of firat charge on the entire movable fixed assets situated at
Hyderabad, both present and future, ranking pari passu amongst the banks for their Loans. Such loan was repavable in 10 half
yearly installments of USD 0.15 Crores from February 13, 2012 (original amour being USD 1.50 Crores).

Interest rates on Rupee Loans are varying in the range of 8%-10 11% p.a. Interest rates on Foreign Currency loans are varying in the
range of 2% to 5% margin on 3 manth LIBOR.

The amounts stated in footnotes (i} to (vi) above are inclusive of any amounts disclosed under Current Maturities of Long Term Debts,
if any.

19 Other Non-current financial lisbilities
Security Deposit Received 0.03 0.03 0.03
Derivative Instr not desi as hedges 8
Qption and interest rate swaps - 1.13 1.70
0.03 1.16 1.73

$ Financiai linbilities carried at fair value through profit or loss

Other non-current Habilitios
Deferred Government Grants 23.77 24.11 25.22

23.77 24.11 23.22




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

All amounts in Rupees Crores, unless otherwise stated.

21 Deferrcd tax liabilities (net)

Recognized to Balance as
?ﬂ;‘:}.‘;e ; Os ;2: Profit or Loss at 31 March,
’ during the year 2017
Deferred Tax Liabilities :
Property, plant and equipments and Intangible Assets 78.85 4.33 74.52
Deferred Staff Cost 0.01 » 0.01
Borrowings - 5 (0.32) 0.32
78.86 4.01 74.85
Deferred Tax Assets :
Investments 0.01 * 0.01
Financial Assets at Fair value through Profit or
Loss - Derivative Financial Instruments 0.33 0.61 (0.28)
Trade receivables 1.47 0.11) 1.58
Items allowable for tax purpose on payments/adjustment 2.33 {1.06} 3.39
MAT Credit Entitlement 16.71 (2.28) 18.99
20.85 {2.84) 23.69
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 58.01 51.16
L Recognized to Balance as
I?aé:l:;e ,j g laSI Pr(?ﬁt or Loss at 31 March,
' during the year 2016
Deferred Tax Liabilities :
Property, plant and equipments and Intangible Assets 72.64 (6.21) 78.85
Deferred Staff Cost 0.01 - 0.01
72.65 (6.21) 78.86
Deferred Tax Assets :
Investments 0.01 * 0.01
Financial Assets at Fair value through Profit or
Loss - Derivative Financial Instruments 0.54 0.21 0.33
Trade receivables 1.43 {0.04} 1.47
Items allowable for tax purpose on payments/adjustment 1.29 (1.04} 2.33
MAT Credit Entitlement 15.53 {1.18) 16.71
18.80 {2.08) 20.85
53.85 58.01

Deferred tax liabilities {net)

Deferred Tax Liabilities and Deferred Tax Assets have ben offset as they rolate to the same governing taxation laws,

The Company has not recognised deferred tax asset of Rs. 16.79 Crores {31 March 2016 - Rs. 16.79 Crores, 1 April
2015 - Rs. 13.16 Crores] on unused tax losses amounting to Rs. 54,35 Crores (31 March 2016 - Rs. 54.35 Crores,

1 April 2015 - Rs. 42.59 Crores).

* Below rounding off norms
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All ts in Rup C; , unless otherwise stated.
Year ended Year ended

21A Tax Expense 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
a. Income-tax expense recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss
Current Tax
Current tax on profits for the year

Current Tax ® 202 0.29

Less: MAT Credit Entitlement (2.02) {0.29}
Adjuatments for current tax for earlier years

- Current Tax - -

- MAT Credit Entitlement - (0.93)
Total current tax expense - (0.93)
Deferred Tax E
Origination and reversal of temporary differences "(4.18) 5.28
Total deferred tax expense (benefit) ’ - 4.18) 5.28
E tax exp ported in the Stab t of Profit and Loes (4.18) 4.35
b. Income-tax expense on other oodpnm income
Current Tax - Remeasurement of post employment defined benefit obligation -

Total current tax expense -

Deferred tax - Remeasurement of post employment defined benefit obligation 0.38 {0.06)
Total deferred tax (expense) / benefit recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 0.38 {0.06)
Income-tax expense recognised in other preh ive | 0.38 {0.06)
o. Reconoilintion of tax exp and the ting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate:

Profit before income tax 5.98 {0.75)
Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to the Company 30.90% 30.90%
Current tax expenses on Profit before tax expenses at the enacted income tax rate in india 1.85 {0.23)
Adjustments:

‘Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in caloulating taxable income:

Items not deductible / Income exempt from tax 2.45 0.30
Income tax written back in respect of earlier years - 0.93)
Gther itemts (8.48) 5.21
Total Income Tax Expense {4.18) 4.38
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As at As at As st
31 Msrch, 2017 31 March, 2016 1 April, 2013

22 Current Bosrowings

Secwred
Term Loans from Banks
Commercial Paper [Refer (a) and (b} below] 30.00 30.00 -
Working Capital Loans from Banks [Refer (b} below] 4.03 41.24 $3.72
34.03 71.24 53.72
Unseoured
From Bank
Foreign Currency Losan - - QTFH
intercorporate Deposit (Repayabic on de, d] 7.72 7.72 772
.72 7.72 17.48
41.7% 78.96 71.20

s} Halance outstanding as at 31 March, 2017 in respect of Commercial Paper was i2s. 30 Crores (31 Mareh, 2016 - Rs, 30 Crores, |
April, 2015 - Rs. Nilj. i ding at any time during the yoar was Re. 30 Crores {31 March, 2016 - Rs. 30 Crores,
1 April, 2015.- Rs. Nil) R

s} Working Capital Loans and Commercial Paper from Hanks are secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of Stocks and Book
Debts, both present and future, of the Company ranking pari passu with the cther lenders for their loans.

23 Trade Payabiss
Total ding dues to reiated parties (refer note 38} 0.59 0.33 031
Total outstanding dues other than related parties :
@  Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.06 0.05 0.04
{Refer Note 36}
a Toml ding dues of trade bies other than micro enterprises #4232 36.07 28.98
and small P
42.97 36.45 29.33
24 Other cwrrent financinl labilities
Current maturities of long-term debt | Refer Note 18 | 3127 42.16 38.57
Interest accrued 0.67 2,46 2.33
Temporary Book Overdraft - 0,95 073
Capital Liabilities 1.87 193 3.08
p B payabl 13.56 11.57 9,20
Liability for expenses 3.20 4.99 2.97
Security Deposits Received 0.12 0.12 .13
50.69 64.18 57.01
25 Provisions
Provision for Employees Bencfits
Provision for Gratuity 4.07 1.96 1.48
Provi for d ab: 2.89 2.40 2.07
6.96 4.36 3.55
26 Other current linbilities.
Statutory dues (including Provident Fund, Tax deducted at Source, etc.) 7.11 T.19 7.78
Advance from Customers 4.96 3.25 4.51
Deferred Government Grants 0.95 1.21 1.19
13,02 13.65 13.48

Bl
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As st As st Asat
31 Mareh, 2017 31 Mareh, 2016 1 Apeil, 2015

237 Comtingent Liabilities

(a) Claims the Company not ach ledged as debt

Disputed Tax and Duty for which the Compeny has preferred appeal

before appropriate authoritics.
Demand for Land Tax 028 0.25 0.25
D d for Enter Tax 11.82 11.45 10.97
Demand for Service Tax 1.72 1.72 1.72

Guarantees

Bank Guarantees Given to Customs and Other Authorities 0.53 0.36 031

Corporate Guarantee given by the Comp to Cu Authorities on 0.84 0.84 .89

i

behalf of subsidiary for fuilfiliment of their export obligation

Property Tax demand by New Delhi Municipal Counell (NDMC) for cartier vear was inter alia d by the Company before the
Honble High Court of Delhi. The Honble High Court had quashed the imougned Order of NDMC and set aside with a direction to

NDMC for freash asscasment, pending which further liability, if any, in this regard, is not currently determinable according to a legai
P bained by the C .

The Company had d a d d during the year 2012-13 amounting ‘o Rs.5.41 Crores from Lmd & Development Office {LDO),
Ministry of Urban Development, Government of India, to regularise the all:ged breaches relating to the property of New Delhi, This
was the fifst time Company had such d d letter ite inspection of the said propérty carried out by the authority.

Based on the communication received from LDO, the demand had been raised with retrospective effect from 1985. Based on a legal
opinion obtained by the Company, the alleged demand is questionable, a1 bitrary and not bie. The Company has disputed the
alleged claim and the matter is pending before LDO.

{¢} In respect of the ingent Labilities ioned in Note (a).(c} and (d} abo e, di lution of the r ive pr di it is
not p bie for the C o est the timings of cash outflows, :f any. In respect of matters mentioned in Note (b} above,
the cash outflows, it any, could generally occur during the validity period of the respective g The Company does not expect
any in respect of the abave contingent liabilities.

28 Commitments

{a) Capital Commitments
Esti d of remaining to be d on capital 12.45 10.63 9.91
account and not provided for

{b) Other Commitments
Eati d of export obligati 224.00 229.37 247.43
{The Company has imported Capital Goods under the Export Promotion
Capital Qoods Scheme, of the Government of India, at concessional
rates of duty on an-undertaking to fulfilt the quantified export)

s = =
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Year ended Year ended
31 March. 2017 31 March. 2016
29 Reveaus from Operstions
Sale of Services
Rooms 167.88 134.07
Food and Beverage 74.98 74.42
Wine and Liquor 63.00 51.72
Telephone and Telex Services 0.40 0.51
Other Services (Banquet, spa, entry fees etc.) 29.28 30.12
338.54 300.84
Other Operating Revenue
Management Fees 3.92 2.86
Shop Rentals 2.26 2.26
Accrued duty exemption entitiement and other benefita 5.18 -
Memberahip and Subacription Fees 1.56 1.96
12.92 7.08
Total Revenue From Operations * 348.46 307.92
30 Other Income = .
tr on ad and dep 0.85 0.82
Commission 0.32 0.30
Rental Income 0.72 0.63
MTM Gain 2.06 0.57
Dividend income from equity instruments Fair Value through profit or loss - *
Liabilities no longer required written back 133 - 1.26
Provision for Doubtful Debts no longer required written back .02 -~ 0.13
Miacetflaneous Income 4.12 5.66
I claim received 11.80 L~ 16.60
I I on Deferred Emplovee Loan _0.03 0.02
21.28 28.99
* Below rounding off norms
31 Consumption of Provisions, Beverages, Wine/Liquor and Smokes
(A} Provisions, Beverages (excluding Wine and Ligour)
and Smokes
Opening Stock 1.52 1.17
Add: Purchases 37.75 36.30
39.27 37.47
Deduct: Closing Stock 1.44 1.52
' 37.83 35.95
{B) Wine and Liquor
Opening Stock 6.27 6.65
Add: Purchases 19.76 18.07
26.03 24.72
Deduct: Closing Stock 7.48 6.27
~ 18.88 18.45
Total Consumption 56.38 54.40
32 Ewmployess Benefits Expense
Salary, Wages and Bonus 66.44 59.03
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 3.30 2.98
Contribution to Gratuity Funds 0.92 0.74
Staff Welfare Expenses 5.60 5.27
76.26 68.02

D P PO o~ saro P P et

o b
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Notes to financial statements
All amounts in Rupses Croves, unless otherwise stuted.

Yeouar waded Yeur ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

32 A Employee Benefits

{2} Post Defined C: Piacs
A ised in the S of Profit and Loss
Contribution to Provident Fund and pension fund 330 298

239

£} Leave Obligations
The C C for the of leave or leave with pay subject w certain rules. The employees are entitled to accumalate leave
subyecnncezumhmnm,fnrfummemshmzTbehabnuymp(wﬁedhmdmmcnnmmmdunuwlmazmmshmmm
on the basis of year-end using prog d unit credit method. The ach is

e} mmmmmmmma;

npany p for G -8 i plan 1§ cligible snp and has a Trust Fund in this connection

undermwpndmmxstumnphn Asmmeachmﬁwcmmnymnmndmmwmem& dard Life & makes pay w
vested employees at reti death, b of an ivalent to the last drawn eligible sadary for

ﬁﬁemdmbrmchmpb&dywﬁmwp‘ﬂﬂwmfhmofﬁmmvwmmum «spon eomplction of five years of service.
Hmrvmmﬂmwuwwwmtmmtdmtafmmmm«ndﬂwmﬂw&m&mﬁtmw

ill benlth/death.Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan have been ined by o as set put in Note 1 ()} above, based
upon which, the C makes 1o the & Fund:
The following Table scts forth the particulars in respect of the id Gratuity fand of the Comparny for the year ended 31 March, 2017 ¢
Presont 5
vaine of :i: m" Net Amount
obligation
) 1 April 2013 86715 1S.27 1.48
Current Service cost C.67 - 0.67
Interest cost/Income £.50 {043} 9.07
Total amount recoguised in Profit or Loss 1.17 1043} 0.74
Remeasurements (gains}/losses
Change in Financial assumptions 0.01 0.01
- Experience Variance {i.¢ Actual Experience vs assumntions) €251 . 026}
Return on plan asset. Excludi ised in net interest expense 0.07 8.07
Totsl in Other C Bensiva I 028 0.07 1
Contributions bv emplover . 008} {0.08}
Benefits paid {1.03) 1.05 -
31 March 2016 6.62 {3.66} 1.96
1) 1 April 2016 6.62 {4.66} 1.96
Current Service cost 0.81 {0.121 0.69
interest cost/ income 0.36 {0.23) 223
Total amount recognised in Profit or Lose 1.27 {0.35) .92
Remeasurements {(gains)/losses
- Change ini Financisl assumptions .27 - 0.27
~  Experience Variance fi.e Actual B i vs i £.93 ~ 093
- Return on plan asset, Excludi ised in net i 0,03 0.03
Total ined in Other Comprehensive I L.20 0.03 123
Contributions by emvlover - 0.04} {0:04)
Bengefits paid (097} 8.97 -
31 March 3017 8.12 {4.05) 4.07
The expected retrun on plan assets is determined after raking into o i nposition. of plan asse:s held, assessed risks of unit
management, higtorical resulta of return on plant assets, Comp s policies for plant asset and-other televant factors.
(I} The net liability disclosed asbove relates to the aforessid Plan {Funded) isas
As at As nt As at
31 March 31 Maroh 2016 1 April 2018
2017
Reconciliation of the Present Valus of the Defined Benefit Obligation and the Fair
Value of Plan Assets:
Present Value of funded obligation at the end of the vear g8.12 6.62 675
Fair Value of Flan Assets-at the end of the vear “ 035 {3.66) 827
Met Linbil ined in the Bk Shewt 4.97 196 1.48

]Tihﬁ**xfﬂh*ﬁ - T
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Notes to financial statements
ékmh in Rupees Crores, unless otharwise stated.
™ /;_. toal & it & tion Used:
- As at Ax at As at
31 March 31 March 2016 1 April 2018
2017 )
- Discount Rates . =1 50% .- 8.00% = 8.00%
£ Expected Salury increase rates # “5.00% 5.009 L 5.00%
}nﬂlﬂon Rate ~5.00% o 3.00%% A5.00%
IALM{D6-(8; IALM{06-08}) [ALM{06-08)
Mortality table < U . “y te Uttimate
. The estimate of future salary i wiered in ial vajuation takes into factors like & i jority, p ion and
other relevant factors.
The Comp that the i iti are d within an Asset - mmtyuatcmw,mﬁammkt!utmbcmmbped
kouhmmvmtdntmmhmwmme iganth undzrthc" i h Within this fra rk the Company's ALM objective is to
match asset with ion. The Comp i how the duration and the axp yield of instr are hing the
expected cash outflow arising firom the : The C has aot ch 4 the g used o its risk from previous

periods. The Company does not use derivatives to manage its risk. The gramity scheme is funded witts LICI which has good track record of
managing fund.

ﬂo.@mapdudphnm“nmdm-wwﬁwmmmu%

44 .

Insurer managed funds *00% fioo% TIO0%
”

(VI} Category of Plan Assets - y
Pund with HOFC Standard Life : 4.5 GG 5.27
Total 1.2 156 F¥72

_Maturity Profile of Defined Banefit Obligation
" The contribution expected to be made by the Company for the year ending 31 Murch 2018 tRs. 735 crorrs
e exp 4 f iynis of undi 4 p benefit is as follows:
o Your =% to S Year {Qﬁb 10 Your > 10 Year “~Total
A
As at 31 March 2017 . )
Defined benefit obligation 2.33 2.18 3.21 9.03 16.75
As at 31 March 20168
Defined henefit obligation 1.94 1.38 kXIS 7.66 14.36
As at 1 April 2015
Defined benefit obligation 2.50 1.35 2.68 703 13.57

v hmm Analysis
The 1g table p a ivity lysis to one of the ial P holding othor assu i ing how
the defined bem:ﬁt obll;ntion would have been affected by ch in the rel actuarial pi that were 7 bly ible at the
reporting date.

As xt 31 March 3017 Ax at 31 Mazch 2016
Discourt Rate (-/+ 0.5%) 7.84 B.42 6.40 6.36
i itivi -2.85% 31008 %1 300%,
B.42 7.84 6.87 6.39
2:.48% -2:92% ! ~2B5%,
8.11 8.08 6.62 6.52
-0.04% 0.04% -0.9] Q0% ]
8.10 8.08 6.62 6.652
0.03%] _ -0.04% 0.03%] -0.05%]
The above sensitivity analyses are besed on a change in an ption while holding all other i inp ice, this is uniikely
to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When celoulating the itivizy of the defined benefit obligation to
significant actuarial assumptions the ssme method {present value of the defined benefit obligation: calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when ing the deft benefit lability recognised in the balance sheet.
The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the itivity lysis did not chang d to the prior period.
-
S —
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Notes to financial statemsnts
AR ameuocts in Rupess Crores, unless etherwise stuted.
sk Bxposurs
Vak are perk on in basic set of pre-d irved and other reguiatory framewe: k which may vary overtime. Thus,
the G is d to mmmmmnmumnmmwamumum

lnmulhhrﬂ::ﬂnm”ﬂnwmmmdﬁﬂmm“Aﬂhmmuwﬂlmhinmmhme
mmdmmmmm-mmu-mnmmmhmmdmmmmmmwm

Liquidity Riek : This is the rink that the Compary is not able ©0 meet the short termn gratuity pay-outs. This muy arise due to non availability of

ugh cash/cash equi to meet the Habilities.
Salary B Riae : The p vaiue of the defined benefit plan is with th ion of sadery increase rate of plan participants
in future. Devistion in the mte of increase of salary in Auture fr plen participamnts from the rate of tneroese in salary used to determine the
P value of ob will have a bearing on the pian's tabilty.
Dy ic Risk : The C hae used certain and sttrity -~ in jors of the Jability. The Compmry is exposed to
the risk of actual experience turning out te be worse pared to the
Reguistory Risk : wmumm with the x off the F of . 1972(as amended from thne w0
M.Tbaehar&d‘ in ing higher gr me;mnmmmhnmmthmm
and up & hﬂl-ﬂlmﬂlhmm
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33 Finance costs
Interest Expenses on
Borrowings from Banks and Others 43.87 41.50
Others 0.05 142
Other Borrowing Cost - Processing charges - 0.10
Applicable net loss on foreign currency transactions and translation - 0.48
43.92 43.50
34 Deprecistion sad isatd p
Depreciation on property, plant and equipments 26.23 25,52
Amortisation of intangible assets 0.65 0.69
26.88 26.21
35 Other Expenses
Power and Fuel 31.33 3131
Rent 1.77 1.58
Rates and Taxes 12.41 11.70
Insurance 2.54 1.93
Apartment Expenses 14.72 11.99
Guest Supplies 5.37 4.57
Replacement of Cutlery, Crockery, Glassware etc. 1.09 1.17
Advertisement and Sales Promotion 8.18 8.95
Commission 8.18 6.17
Repairs to Buildings 3.13 3.08
Repairs to Machinery 4.38 5.82
Repairs to Others 5.43 537
Printing and Stationery 1.72 1.65
Postage, Telephone and Telex 2.32 2.29
Legal and Professional Charges 10.92 9.48
Travelling and Conveyance 7.96 7.83
Loss on Disposal / Sale of Tangible Assets 0.03 0.39
Bad Debts / Advance Written Off 0.25 *
Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances 5.76 0.25
Net Loss on foreign currency transaction/translation * 0.49
Royalty 10.57 9.49
Strategic Advisory and Consultancy Fees 5.89 6.12
Fair Value loss on financial assets {investments) at FVTPL * 0.01
Miscellaneous expenses 15.77 10.38
Payments to auditors (refer note 35 A below} 0.57 0.51
160.29 142.83
* Below rounding off norms
35 A Details of Puyment to Auditors
Payment to auditors
As Auditors
- Audit Fee for Standalone Financial Statements 0.33 0.33
- Consolidated Financial Statements 0.05 0.05
In other capacities
- Other Matters (Certificates etc.) 0.13 0.11
- Qut of Pocket Expenses 0.01 0.01
- Service Tax 0.05 0.01
.57 0.51
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the principal amount and the interest due th ining unpaid to
any supplier at the end of each accounting year

Principal

interest
the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year

Principal

Interest
the of i due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year} but without adding the interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006
the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year
the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowssnice of
a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Comp i of Earning per Equity Share

{i} Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year
Li;’) Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year
(iii) Weighted average number of Equity Shares
otitstanding during the year

(i:r/)ﬂ Face Value of each Equity Share Rs.

Profit/ (Loss) after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders

Basic and Diluted Earnings/{Loss} per S8hare {{b)/{a}{iil}] - Rs.

0.01

0.10

0.01

0.09

“ 005

As at
31 March. 2017
«18,882,353

18,882,353

18.882.353

10

¥ 10,16

As at
1 April, 2015

.04
.0.01

0.01

0.06

doz

_Asat
31 March, 2016
18,882,353

18,882,353

18,882:353
10

5100

{2.70)
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38 Related Party Discl

Related party disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 24.
(i Related Parties
(a) Subsidiary
Apeejay Charter Private Limited

(b} Joint Venture
Apecjay Tea {Panama) Inc. (upto 26th March, 2017)
Apecjay Hotels (Panama) Inc.

(¢} Key Management Personnel Relationship

Mr. Vijay Dewan Managing Director

Ms. Priya Paul Non-executive Director
Mr. Karan Paul Non-executive Director
Mr. Francis H Dyckman Non-executive Director
Mr. Ashoke Ghosh Non-executive Director
Mr. Ashok Narain Mathur Non-executive Director
Mr. Pranab Kumar Choudhury Non-executive Director
Mr. Debanjan Mandal Non-executive Director

(d) Other Relationship
Flurys Swiss Confectionary Private Limited Inveating Party in respect of which the Company is an Associate

{iiy Particulars of Tra ti with Related Parties

Year ended Yeoar ended
31 March. 2017 31 March. 2016

A) Subsidiary Company
- Hiring Charges 0.03 0.02

B) Investing Party in respect of which the Company is an Associate

- Purchase of Confectionery etc. 0.81 0.55
- Sale of Services 0.02 *

- Rovalty 0.01 .03
- Recovery of Expenses - 0.09
- Reimbursement of Expenses 0.04 0.06

C) Koy management 1 of the C
- Managerial Remuneration to Mr. Vijay Dewan

Short-term emplovment benefits 2.90 2.

Post-emplovment benefits 0.48 0.27
- Sitting Fees

, Ms. Priva Paul

. Karan Paul
. Francis H Dvckman
. Ashoke Ghosh
. Ashok Narain Mathur 0.01
. Pranab Kumar Choudhurv 0.01
. Debanian Mandal N

* o

SEEEER

(i) Balances Outstanding as at the year end
As at As at Asg at

31 March. 2017 31 March. 2016 1 Aoril. 2015

A) Subsidiary Company
- Apeeiav Charter Private Limited
Corporate Guarantee 0.84 0.84 084
Investments ©.01 0.01 001
Trade Pavable - M .02

'B) Investing Party in respect of which the Company is
an Associate
- Flurys Swiss Confectionery Pvt. Ltd
Trade weceivables 0.0l 0.01
Advances 0.13 0.09 0.05
Trade Pavables 0.59 0.33 0.29

C) Joiat Venture
- Apeciav Tea (Panamal Inc.
Investments - 0.01 0.01
- Apeeiay Hotels (Panama) [nc.
Investments

* Below rounding off norms
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39 Lease Commitments
Operating Lease Commitments

{a) The Company has entered into cancellable operating lease arrangements for leasing ot hotel property, office spaces, furniture and fittings.
residential accommodation for employees ctc. Tenures of leases generally vary between one and nine years. Terms of such leases include
option for renewal on mutually agreed terms, security deposit, and term of cancellation ctc. Related lease rentals aggregating Rs. 1.77 Crores
(31 March, 2016 - Rs. 1.54 Crores) has been debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b} The Company has given a certain portion of a building in Hyderabad under cancellable operating lease. Tenure of such lease extends to 25
years with an option to renew it for a further period of 25 years. This lease agreemcnt inter-alia includes escalation clauses. option for
renewals etc. Lease income (rental and service charges) aggregating Ra. 2.09 Crores {31st March, 2016 - Rs. 2.09 Crores) has been recognized
in the Statement of Prafit and Loss in keeping with lease arrangements.

{¢) The Company has given a certain portion of a building in Badarpur, New Delhi under cancellable operating lease. Tenure of such lease
extends to 3 years with an option for renewal for two further tenure of three years each. This lease agreement inter-alia includes escalation
clauses, option for renewals etc. Lease income (rental charges) aggregating Rs. 0.18 Crores (31 March, 2016 - Rs. 0.18 Crores) has been
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in keeping with lease arrangements.

40 The Company is mainly engaged in the single segment business of Hoteliering in India. -

41 Pending completion of relevant formalities of transfer of certain assets and kabilities acquired pursuant to the Schemes of Amalgamations given
effect to in earlier years, such assets and liabilities remain included in the books of the Comp:any under the name of the transferor companies.

42 CSR Expenditure
Year ended Year ended
31 March, 3017 31 March, 2016
{a} Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 0.03 0.18
{b) Amount spent during the year on:
i Construction/acquisition of any asset - -
ii) Purposes other than i) above 0.30 0.19
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43 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purposes of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, ail other equity reserves and long term borrowed
capital less reported cash and cash equivalents.

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maintain an efficient capital structure to reduce the cost of capital,
support the corporate strategy and to maximise shareholder’s value.

The Company’s policy is to borrow primarily through banks to maintain sufficient liquidity. These borrowings, together with cash generated

from operations are utilised for operations of the Company. The Company monitors capiral on the basis of cost of capital. The Company is
subject to externally imposed capital requirements which it has complied during the finzncial year.

The following table summaries the capital of the Company:

Particut As at Asat As at
- 31 March, 2017 31 March,. 2016 1 April, 2015

Non-current Borrowing {including current

maturities of long term debt) 410.67 374.04 389.51
Current Borrowing 41,75 78.96 7120
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 3.02 3.13 2.95
TOTAL BORROWING [NET) 449.40 449.87 437.76
Total equity 618.50 609.18 614,13
TOTAL CAPITAL (EQUITY+ NET DEBT) 1,067.90 1,059.08 1,051.91

No changes were made to the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March, 2017 and 31 March,
2016.
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Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

{il) Fair Value

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the m:asurement date. Methods and assumptions
used to estimate the fair values are consistent in all the years. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate
the fair values:

(a)

{b)

{c)

@

In respect of investments in mutual funds, the fair values represent net asset value as stated by the issuers of these
mutual fund units in the published statements. Net asset values represent the price at which the issuer will issue further
units in the mutual fund and the price at which issuers will redeem such units from the investors. Accordingly, such net
asset values are analogous to fair market value with respect to these investments, as transactions of these mutual funds
are carried out at such prices between investors and the issuers of these units of mutual funds.

In respect of investments in listed equity instruments, the fair values represern:ts quoted market price at the Balance Sheet
date.

In respect of investments in unquoted equity instruments, the fair vzlues represents amount calculated using
unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The fair value of derivative contracts (Options and Interest rate swaps) is determined basis confirmation from counterparty
in conformity with the contract as at the Balance Sheet date.

The management assessed that fair values, of trade receivables, loans (currnt}, cash and cash equivalents, other bank
balances, security deposits, other financial assets {current), current borrowings, trade payables and other financial
liabilities (current), approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.
Further, management also assessed the carrying amount of certain non-current financial liabilities and non-current
borrowings at floating interest rates which are a reasonable approximation o: théir fair values and the difference between
the carrying amounts and fair values is not expected to be significant.

(iii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

'

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a
reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrymg amount would be
significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled

ahouse &0y, 8‘217,
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Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Notes to financial statements
All amounts in Rupees Crores, unless otherwise stated.

45 FINANCIAL RISK MANSAGEMENT

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables and other financial
liabilities. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support the operations of the Company. The Company’s
principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, loans, investments and cast: & cash equivalents that derive directly from
its operations.

The Company’s business activities are exposed to a variety of risks including liquidity risic, credit risk and market risk. The Company
seeks to minimize potential adverse effects of these risks by managing them through a strictured process of identification, assessment
and prioritization of riaks followed by coordinated efforts to monitor, minimize and mitigate the impact of such risks on its financial
performance and capital. For this purpose, the Company has laid comprehensive risk assessment and minimization/mitigation
procedures and are reviewed by the Management from time to time. These procedurcs are reviewed to ensure that executive
management controls risks by way of properly defined framework. The Company does nut enter into derivative financial instruments
for speculative purposes.

{A) Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to risk of financial loss to the Company if customers or counterparties fail to meet their contractual obligations. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities {mainly trade receivables) and from its investing activities (primarily
deposit with banks).

Credit Risk Management

(a) Trade receivables

Trade receivables consist of large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and geographical areas. In order to mitigate
the risk of financial loss from defaulters, the Company has an ongoing credit evaluation process in respect of customers who are
allowed credit period. in respect of walk-in customers the company does not allow any credit period and therefore, is not exposed to
any credit risk.

In general, it is presumed that credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the payments are more than 90 days
past due. The Company has a policy to provide for specific receivables which are overdue for a period over 180 days.On account of
adoption of ind AS 109, the Company also uses expected credit loss model to assess the iinpairment loss or reversal thereof.

onciliation of loss Wi rovigion — ivabl
) Year ended
Particulars - arean
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Loss allowance at the beginning of the year 4.76 4.64
Change in allowance during the year 0.84 0.12
Loss allowance at the end of the year 5.60 4,76

(b) Deposits and financial assets (Other than trade receivables) :

The Company maintains exposure in Cash and cash eguivalents and term deposits w:th banks. Investments of surplus are made
within assigned credit limits with approved counterparties who meet the threshold requirements with respect to ratings, financial
strength, credit spreads etc. Counterparty credit limits are set to minimize concentration -isk and are reviewed on a periodic basis.




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited

Notes to financial statements
All amounts in Rupees Crores, unless otherwise stated.

(B) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk implies that the Company may not be able to meet its obligations associate:d with its financial liabilities. The Company
manages its liquidity risk on the basis of the business plan that ensures that the funds required for financing the business operations
and meeting financial liabilities are available in a timely manner and in the currency required at optimal costs. The Management
regularly monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position to ensure it has sufiicient cash on an ongoing basis to meet
operational fund requirements.

Additionally, the Company has committed fund and non-fund based credit lines from banks which may be drawn anytime based on
Company’s fund requirements. The Company maintains a cautious liquidity strategy with: positive cash balance and undrawn bank
lines throughout the year.

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and
undiscounted, and include contractual interest payments.

Contractual maturity of financialliability l1yeartoS More than §

Upto 1 year yonr yoars Total
31 March, 2017
Borrowings (including current maturities) 73.47 226.59 185.27 455.33
Trade payable 42.97 - - 42.97
Other financial liabilities 19.43 ~ - 19.43
138.87 226.59 155.37 517.73
31 March, 2016
Borrowings (including current maturities) 121.52 266.87 66.50 454.89
Trade payable 36.45 - - 36.45
Other financial liabilities 22.02 - - 22.02
119.?’ :_266‘87 66.50 513.36
1 April, 20158
Borrowings (including current maturities) 110.26 257.07 75.99 443.32
Trade payable 29.33 - - 29.33
Other financial liabilities 18.45 - 18.45

158.04 257.07 75.99 491.10




Apecjay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

{C) Market Risk

Markut risk is the risk that the fir value of future cash flow of financial instruments may fuctate because

of changes in market conditions. Mmtmkbmdlymmpd&smmmofﬂaksmdym
and

nd((forequntymmmenm) The above risks may affect the Company’s
’s exposure 1o and of thesc risks are explained below :

{T} Poreign ourrency risk

Theprcdomm-mmrrczmyoftthompanysmmueandopemnngmhﬂnwsxsmdmnRuprcs(mR} The Compartty’s
reported debt has an exposure to borrowings held in USdoﬂamMovcmmumfomﬁnmhangrmmamaﬂeciﬂnCompany’snpomd

profit, net assets.

The Company’s risk t policy is hedging of net foreigr 'y exp
hedging is to eliminate the currency risk due 1o volatility in exchange rates.

Anmmnmmmmmwm.

xmcymk.mtcrestmxcnskandmmc
and / or value of its investments. The

through option eontracts.. The objective of the

{a) Foreign currency risk exposure .
- e SR Equivalent of UHD nx at
31 March, 2017 | 31 Mareh, 201| ! AP, 3015
Foreign currency loan Payables £6.16 118.67 159.63
|Forex Structured Option Contracts (28 87) 13648} (40.98),
[ Net Exposure to Foraign Currency Risk 87.39 82.19 118.65
(b) Sensitivity

A fluctuation in the exchange rates of 5% with other conditions remaining unchanged would have the following effect on (}ompanfs

profit or loss before taxes for the year ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016:

Im before tax
rY 2016-17 FY 2015-16
USD
INR/USD - Increase by 5% * (2.86}) {4 11}
INR/USD - Decredse by 3% * 2.86 4.11

* Holding all other variable constant




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

All amounts i Crores, uniess otherwise stated.

{II) Intereat rate risk
The Company’s exposure to risk of change in market i rates imarily to its d:bt intcrest obligations. The Company uscs
interest rate swaps to achcive the pany policy of mai i 1mbormwinpltﬁxedmw 1’s borrowings are at floating rates and its

future cash flows will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Company’'s fixed cate borrowings are not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, gince ncither the carrying amount nor
the cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market rate interest.

The Company manages its cash flow interest rate risk by using floating-to-fixed interest raiz swaps. Under these swaps, the company

has agreed to exchange the diffe b fixed rates and floating rate interest rate amounts calculated by reference to the
(&) I rate rigk
The exp dd\el' ’s borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
As at
31 Mareh, 2017| 31 Mareh, 2016] 1 APTH 2018
Total borrowinga {including current maturities) -
Variable rate borrowings 408.71 371.52 367.07
Pixed rate borrowings 43.71 81.49 73.63
452.42 453.01 440.70
As at the end of the reporting period, the C had the following variabie rate borrowing:. and i rate swap cor
outstanding :
As at
31 March, 2017| 31 March, 2016 1 APl 2013
Vnnablc rate borrowings 4)8.71 371.52 367.07
rate swaps (Pri 1) (36.61) {109.45] £122.95)
Net to cash flow inter t rate cisk 322.10 262.07 244.12
{b} Sensitivity
on profit before tax |
FY 2016-17 FY 2013-16
USD Sensitivity
Interest Rates - Increase by S0 basis points (50 bps) * 1.62 1.32
Interest Rates - Decrenge by 50 basgis points (50 bps) * {1.62) {1.32)|
* Holding all other variable constant
(1) Security Price risk
Securities price risk is the risk that the fair value of a fi ial instr will fu te due to changes in market traded prices.

(a} Security price risk exposure
The Company’s exposure to securities price risk arises from investments in mutual funds ancl equity instruments held by the Company
and classified in the Balance Sheet as fair value through profit or loss i disclosed under Note 4 and Note 10.

However, the Compeny doea not have a p ice of i ng in ket equity securities with a view to earn fair value changes gain. As
per the Comp LY. h any t ie made by the Company in equity sccurities, the same is made either with some
strategic objective | or as a part of contractual arrangement. Further, at the reporting date the Company does not hold material value of
quoted securities, Accordingly, the Company is not exposed to significant market price risk.




Apesjay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

46 FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND-AS

These are the C ‘s first dal il d in i with lid AS.
ﬂemunthgp&mmwtmﬂmlhmb«n pplied in pr ing the fi iad jor ibe year ended 31 March, 2017, the comparative
information p d in these i i [artheyen‘mﬂnd:ﬂmhZﬂl&mdmmemmdmmmwbm&mml
AprilIDIS(dwf‘ pany’s date of it In prog lu pening ind AS bul abieer, the Compan: has adj d the reported previously in
d in with the ndards notified under C penies {A tard Rules), m(nmcndtdlmﬂ
Mhumhmtmmnﬁmemww-w“m&mmm P jion of how the itior. from previ GAAP to Ind AS has impacted the
Comp I performance and cash flows is aet out in the following tables and notes. .
1 Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 opti ione and 4 P pplied in the ition from previous GAAF w0 Ind AS.
1.1 Ind AS optional exemprions &
1.1.1 Deemed Cost -
ind AS 101 permita a first time adopter to clect tomeasure an item of property, mxmdwmtmtmdmedanmdmuxu&m
value and use that fair value as its deemed cost at that date. The exemption can also be used for asscts < by Ind AS 38 Traangibie
Aseety’.

W,themyhascmdmwﬂdﬁ-m,pﬂtmﬂwmmnmmummGAaPMng
value

1.1.2 Investments irt subsidiaries

Ind AS 101 permits a first fime adopter to slect to its i in subsidiary, joint venture or associate at fair value of such investments
at the Company's date of transition to Ind AS ar previous GAAP carrying umount at that. date and use thut as ita deemed cost as on the date of
transition.
Accordingly the Company has clected to measure its investment in Apesjay Charter Limited { beidiary], Apeejay Tea (Pa } Inc. {joint venture}
and Apeejay Hotels (Px Inc. (oint } at their previ mengm«mmuonmll 2015.

1.1.3 Exch diffe on | foreign currency manetary items

Under previous CAAP, mhmpdxﬂ”mmngm reporting of long-term foreign curréncy mon«tary items (i) relating to acquisition of depreciable
mpmduveumalm:&dwbeadzmmdtothawmg-mountofmchm(wbe-dguswdorwrheba)ancehfcofﬂmmmned mt)undﬁx}m

other cases were allowed to be accumulated in a Foreign Currency M Y wm T il Diffarence A * {to be ad aver the b

penodofthcmhmdttmgmmewyamt/ iability}. Ind AS 10] includes an i i lha:a!lomlﬁnthmcmptermcmunuemth

the abave g policy & i P of lang-term foréign currency items ised n the for the period ending
tintely before the begi g of first Ind AS financial reporting period i.e. lAprii 2016 or fo discontinue with such policy.

The C F has iledt the ioned optivnal exemption.

1.2 Ind AS mandsatory exceptions
1.2.1 Estimates
An entity’s eatimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of tranaition to tnd AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policiog), unless there is objective evidence that those
estimates were in error.

lndASestxmmuutIApnl 2015 are i with the esti anatdxc:mnedﬁnemmiemca:merywicbpreviou:GW.meComm
made for foll g iterns in with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP:-
L in equity. i carried at FVPL;

* Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss modet

1.2.2 De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first time-adopter to apply the de- it isi of Ind AS 109 mn;mwclv fm' transactions ocenrting on or after the
dawofrrannuonwm.‘&s Hm h\dﬁswlsnomaﬁmtmadapwmmmc mlnd.&sw'?retmapccmdy
from a dete of ‘s ided that the inf “to-pply{udASlOgmﬁxanﬁalauetawd’ ial linbilities der

as « result of past ransactions m obumed at the time of initially sccouriting for those transactions.

The Company has clected to apply the derecognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the- date of transition to Ind AS.

1.2.3 Classification and measurement of financial assets
ind AS 101 requires an ¢ntity to- assess:classilication and measurement o(ﬁnamnﬁl aswets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist ay
the date of transition to Ind AS. The has d the same




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

All amounts in

Crores, nnless otherwise stated.

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods The following tabies represent the reconciliations from
previous GAAP o ind AS. .

Notes to fdrst As at As at
time sdoption 31 March, 2016 1 April, 2015
Total Equity (Sharsholder’$ Punds) As Per Previous Genp 607.08 609.46
Adjustments :
Fair valuation of investments in equity instruments 4 {0.01) -
Allowance for expected credit losses on trade recetvables 3 {0.28) {0.25)
Borrowing- jon cost el 4 1.88 2.62
Empl loan recognised at tised cost o (0.01) M
Recognition of government grants 1 (119 -
Deferred 1 on C Loyalty Pr 7 {1.21) {1.19)
MTM Gain S 1.08 0.08
Tax effect of adjustments 6 1.83 3.43
Total Beuity As Per Ind As - r‘ioo.n 614.15
pa
Notes to lret For the year ended
time adotion 31 March, 2016
Profit after tax as per previons GAAP {2.38)
Adfustments :
Fair valuation of investments in equity instruments 2 0.0}
Actuarial gain on defined benefit plans considered under Other Comprehensive Income 8 0.12)
Allowance for expected credit losses on trade receivables 3 {0.03)
Borrowing-transaction coet adjustment 4 {0.74}
p loan gnised at tised cost ] .01}
Recognition of government grants j (1.19)
Deferred revenue on Cr Loyalty Progr 7 {0.02)
MTM Gain 3 1.00
Tax effect of adjustments 6 {1.60)
45,10}
. -0.12
- {4.98)
Provious GAAP Adjustments . Ind AS
Net cash g d from Operating activities . 63.60 {3.44) 60.16
Net cash usad in Investing activities {25.62) 3.45 2217
Net Cash used in Financing Activities {37.80) {0.01) (37.84
et increase in cesh and cash equivaients 0.18 - 018
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2015 2.95 - 295
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2016 3.13, - . 3.13




Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

3 Notes to first-time Adeption

{

Qovernment Qreants

Under p GAAP the Comp has reduced the EPCG grant amount from the cost of PPE. However, under ind AS, EPCG has been treated
as grant to i and dingly, the of grant has been set up as deferred icome and has been recognised in Profit & Loss
ueoountmmepaiodmwmchthzuponoumﬁonmmet,lnmpectafunexpimdmtonthcmndﬁondam.ﬂleOompanyhasnmde
the corresponding adjustment to the cost of PPE - Rs. 25.22 Crores as on the date of transiton. 1tly, depreci 1 was charged on
the above amounting to Rs. 2.30 Crores and the net cumulative adjustment to PPE as at 31 Murch 2016 stood at Rs. 22.92 Crores.

Consequent to the above, the total equity as at 31 March 2016 decreased by Rs. 2.30 Crores ([ April 2015 - Nil} and profit for the year ended
31 March, 2016 decreased by Rs. 2.28 Crores,

Acvordingly, lability for deferred government grants was recognised in books of account - Rs. 25.22 Crores as at 1 April 2015. Subsequently,
basis redeption of export obligation, the lability for deferred government grants stood at Rs. 24.11 Croves as at 31 March 2016.

Consequent to the above, the total equity as at 31 March 2016 increased by Rs. 1.10 Crores 1 April 2015 - Nil) and profit for the year ended
31 March, 2016 increased by Rs. 1.11 Crores.

Pair vaination of sauity ixvestments
The holds i in Equity Shares of entities other than subsidiary and joint ve1tures. Under previous GAAP, such investments

were measured at cost less provision for other than temporary nature diminution in the value of investment. Under Ind AS, these investments
have been measured at fair value. The company has categorised these investments as fair valt.e through profit or loss (FVPL) and any changes
in fair value of those investment has been recognised in the staterment of profit and loss. The Company bas made the corresponding

dj! to the of i ~ Rs. 0.01 Crores as at 31 March 2016. There were 1.0 adjustinents to the value of investments as on

the date of transition.

Consequent to the above, the total equity as at 31 March 2016 decreased by Rs. 0.01 Crores 1 April 2015 - Nil) and profit for the year ended
31 March, 2016 decregsed by Rs. 0.0 Crores.

Trade recsivedion

Under Ind AS, the Company is required to apply expected credit loss model for recognising th ¢ allowance on trade receivabie. As a result, the
allowance for expected credit lows was recognised amounting to Rs. 0.28 Crores as at 31 March, 2016 (1 April, 2015- Rs. 0.25 Crores) and
consequently, total equity as at 31 March, 2016 and 1 April, 2015 decreased by an equivalent amount. The profit for the year ended 31 March,
2016 decreased by Rs. 0.03 Crores.

Borrowings snd Otber financial lisbilitiss

Under previous GAAP, the transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings wer: charged to statement of profit and loss as and
when incurred. However, under ind AS, these transaction costs are deducted from the cam ing amount of borrowings on initial recognition.
These costs are recognised in the atatement of profit and loss over the tenure of the borrowin g s part of the other borrowing cost by applying
the effective interest rate method.

Accordingly, non-current borrowings and other financial liabilities as at 31 March, 2016 havc been reduced by Rs. 1.48 Crores (1 April, 2015-
Rs. 2.13 Crores) and Rs. 0.40 Crores {! April, 2015 - Rs. 0.49 Crores) respectively with a corresponding adjustment to retained earnings. The
total equity increased by an equivalent amount. The profit for the year ended 31 March 2011 decreased by Rs. 0.74 Crores as a result of the
additional other borrowing cost.

DPerivative instraments

Under previous GAAP, the Company had measured its foreign currcncy horrowing at the cross currency swap rates and fair valued its
derivative contracts in accordance wilh the ICAl on ing of derisatives and accordingly, net gain on derivative
instruments was not recognised on the g ple of prud H er, under Ind AS, the Company has measured the derivative instruments

at fair value {including gains) at the reporting date. The Company has made the correspondi g adjustrnent by decreasing the amount of Other
financial liabilities - Rs. 1.08 Crores and Rs. 0.08 Crores as at 31 March 2016 and 1 April 20 (S respectively.

Consequent to the above, the total equity as at 31 March 2016 increased by Rs. 1.08 Crores (1 April 2015 - Rs. 0.08 Crores} and profit for the
year ended 31 March, 2016 increased by Rs. 1.00 Crores. Also, the MTM loss of Rs. 0.43 Crures for the year ended 31 March 2016 which was
classified under Other Expenses under previous GAAP has been now re-classified and netted off with Other Income on application of Ind AS,

. Tax offpcts of sdiustinents

The Comp has it deferred tax on the adjuaments made on transition o Ind AS The correaponding adjustments have been made
in ined nings. C bas alse tax asscts as at the transition date on the carrying amount of MAT credit
endtlement as per previous GAAP. Deferred tax on Ind AS adjustments have been charged /credited subsequently to the statement of profit

and loes for the year ended 31 March, 2016,

Comsequent to the above, total equity as at 31 March, 2016 has decreased by Re. 1.83 Crores (1 April, 2015 - Rs. 3.43 Crores), profit for the
year ended 31 March, 2016 has decreased by Rs. 1.54 Crores and other comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March, 2016 has
decreased by Rs. 0.06 Crores which represents deferred tax charge on gain on remeasureme: it of post: k benefit obligations




Apeocjay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

The reward points programme urnder its hotel busi; The p:ogx 1k ot s to late points
onho'dboolangs.mepdntlmnbc d d by the s on future bookings and other services such as dinning etc. Under the
previous GAAP, mcwnwnywummwupmmimwwmdﬁthcpmgmmmc
Under lnd AS, sales jon ail to the d points/complimentary room nights bas been deferred and will be
1 as r when the d points/. H vy room nights are redeemed r lapsed. The consideration to be allocated o the
customer reward points/compiimentary room nights has been determined considering the past estimated lapscs on the basis of past trend.
Amdi.ngly the company has recognised deferred revenue with corresponding adjustment to retained earnings. The Company has made the
by in 1g the of Other fiabilities - Rs. 1.21 Crores and Rs. 1.19 Crores as at 31 March 2016

& adj
u)dlAprﬂmlsrcspecﬂvely

Consequent to the above, the total equity as at 31 March 2016 decreased by Rs. 1.21 Crores i1 April 2015 - Rs. 1.19 Crores) and profit for the
year ended 31 March, 2016 decreased by Rs. 0.02 Crores.

8 N - g ROV i DOLAERTIONS {1 :
UnderlndAs nnitmmor and gni mapeﬁodshwldbclm:luded npmftnnd!oasl‘or!hepa‘iod unicss a standard
requixuorpcrmiuom lmsolmmuwundapenuﬂmmnotmﬁuedmpwftmdloubutmsrmnmmcsntcmmtorprort
and loss as ‘other includes remensurements of defined benefit plar s. The pt of other hensive income did
not exist under p is GAP. A dingly, loss on of post-empl henefit obl hiis been meclassified to the Other
Cumnﬂmﬂvehmnel‘ormcpeﬁnd.
As result of this change, il benefit for the year ended 31 March, 2016 aave been decreased by Rs. 0.12 Crores with the

corresponding decrease in the other comprehensive income by Rs. 0.12 Crorea. There is no mpact on the total equity as at 31 March, 2016.

9 Losn to smplevess
Under the previous GAAP, loan to k {that are form of salary or in cash as part of contractual agreement} were recorded at
their transaction value. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are requi tober d at {.ir value. Accordingly, the Company has fair valued
such loans under (nd AS.

Difference between the fair value and transaction value of the loan has been recognised as Jcferred Staff Cost. Conseguent to this change, the
amount of loan to employees decreased by Rs,. 0.01 Crores as at 31 March 2016 {1 April 2015 Rs. 0.01 Crores). Deferred stafl cost increased
by Rs. 0.01 Crores as at 31 March 2016 (1 April 2015 - Ra. 0.01 Crores). Accondingly, other income increased by Rs. 0.01 Crores and employee
benefit expenses increased by Rs. 0.02 Crores for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Consequent to the above, the total equity as at 31 March 2016 decreased by Rs. 0.01 Crores (1 April 2015 - Nilj and profit for the year ended
31 March, 2016 decreased by Rs. 0.01 Crores.

T



. Apcejay Surrendra Park Hotels Limited
Notes to financial statements

Al ts in Rup Cr , uniess otherwise stated.

47 Assets pledged as security

The carrying amounts of certain categories of assets pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings pursuarnt to the requirements of ind
AS 2, Ind AS 16, ind AS 38 and Ind AS 107:

Particulars ' As at As st As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Current Assets
Financial assets :17.86 28.60 25.05
Non-financial assets
Inventories .4.45 12.76 12.18
Total current assets pledged as security(A) 42.31 41.36 37.23

Non-current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 495.09 507.41 508.17
Capital Work-in-progress 10.27 . 8.35 590
Intangible Assets 1.07 ) 0.78 0.61
Total non-currents assets pledged as security (B) 506.43 - 516.54 514.68
Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 548.74 §57.90 551.91

48 Disclosures relating to Specified Bank Notes* (SBNaj held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016

SBNs Other denomination Total (Per
Particulars notes cash books)
Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 0.71 0.41 112
{+} Permitted receipts - 4.97 4.97
{-) Permitted payments - 2.87 2.87
(+] Withdrawal from Bank accounts - -
{+) Non-permitted receipts 0.28 - 028
{-) Non-permitted payments . - - -
(-} Amount deposited in banks 0.99 1.83 . 2.82
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 0.68 0.68

The Company has accepted SBN's but not paid SBN after November 8, 2016 in respect of:

1) Non-Permitted Receipts - Receipt at Hotel
The Company runs hotel in various cities for the Company's workers/employees and for the local population.
The specified bank notes were accepted from the cmployees & local public during the period of demonitization
amounting to Rs. 0.28 crores.

All the SBN's in hand and those accepted net of payments as mentioned above have been depos:ted with the
banks.
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